Purchasing Department

Madison County Board of Supervisors
146 West Center Street
Canton, Mississippi 39046

601-855-5503
hardy@madison-co.com

10 January 2017

District 1 Supervisor Sheila Jones

District 2 Supervisor Trey Baxter

District 3 Supervisor Gerald Steen

District 4 Supervisor David Bishop

District 5 Supervisor Paul Griffin

Subject: Authority to advertise for bids for the Yandell Road Improvement Project

Dear Board Members:

Per the attached email from County Engineer/Road Manager Dan Gaillet, I request
authority to advertise for bids for the Yandell Road Improvement Project.

Thank yqu,

ardy C
Purchase Clerk



Hardx Crunk

To: Dan Gaillet
Subject: RE: Yandell Rd Advertisement

From: Dan Gaillet

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 1:19 PM
To: Hardy Crunk

Subject: FW: Yandell Rd Advertisement

From: Engels, Brad [mailto:brad.engels@stantec.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Dan Gaillet <Dan.Gaillet@madison-co.com>

Cc: Amber Pope <Amber.Pope@madison-co.com>
Subject: Yandell Rd Advertisement

Dan,

Will you please go ahead and include an item on next week's agenda for authorization to advertise for the
Yandell Road Improvements Project2 |'m still working with Atmos but | want to be able to get it in the paper as
soon as we clear this up.

Thanks,
Brad

Brad Engels

Associate

Stantec

Phone: (601) 500-7960
Cell: (601) 405-7860

Fax: (601) 707-9015
brad.engels@stantec.com

Q Stantec

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.



